



OLIVIA CHOW
MAYOR

March 27, 2024

Dear Chair Bravo and members of ECDC,

RE: Reimbursement for Churches and Community Organizations Supporting Refugee Claimants

I am writing regarding federal funding and the reimbursement of churches and community organizations who have provided temporary shelter to refugees. The General Manager, Toronto Shelter & Support Services has prepared an urgent report on this matter for the Committee's consideration.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Economic and Community Development Committee consider the attached report from the General Manager, Toronto Shelter & Support Services.

Yours truly,

Olivia Chow
Mayor of Toronto